



ONETECH Corp.

<http://www.onetech.co.kr>

#505 SK APT Factory, 223-28 Sangdaewon 1-Dong, Jungwon-Gu, Seongnam-City,
Kyunggi-Do 462-121, Korea [Tel] 82-31-746-8500, [Fax] 82-31-746-8700

FCC Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Date: September 1, 2005

Attention: Application Examiner / Reviewing Engineer

Re: Class II Permissive Change on FCC ID: SCBRCJB3

Applicant: **Seoby Electronics Co., Ltd.,** FCC ID: **SCBRCJB3**

Our above client, Seoby Electronics Co., Ltd., is submitting a Class II Permissive Change as per 47 CFR Part 2.1043 for FCC ID: SCBRCJB3.

The modification and/or changed items are as follows.

1. Output TR was changed from KTC4881 to BFG235 at Q3.
2. Supply voltage was changed from DC 3V to DC 5V. For changing supply voltage, DC/DC Converter (RT9261-50CB at U2) was added.
3. 27.145MHz Crystal was changed from 20 ppm specification to 15 ppm specification.

We have included radiated emission test result and photos for the product.

If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact me.

Best regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Y. K. Kwon', is written over a horizontal line.

Y. K. Kwon / Director

Onetech Corp.

EMC Div.

TEL: +82-31-765-8289

FAX: +82-31-766-2904

Email: ykkwon@onetech.co.kr